
M E M O R A N D U M

TO:

Administrative Law Judge Linda R. Bytof



CALIFORNIA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION



505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 5007



San Francisco, CA  94102

FROM:
Mike Callahan



HUMBOLDT CREAMERY ASSOCIATION



572 Highway One



Fortuna, CA  95540

RE:

A.99-09-049/ -050/ -057/ -058



Summer 2000 Energy Efficiency Initiative Program

DATE:
July 21, 2000


Pursuant to D.00-07-017, Ordering Paragraph 86, Humboldt Creamery Association submits this new proposal for electric demand and electric energy usage reduction.  Humboldt Creamery Association was not a party to the underlying proceeding leading to D.00-07-017.  It is our understanding that proposals from entities will be received and accepted for consideration by the California Public Utilities Commission at this time without a formal motion to intervene.  We would be happy to submit a formal motion to intervene in any proceeding established to consider the new proposals should such a motion be required.

Please include the following individual on behalf of Humboldt Creamery Association on any new Service List established for consideration of the new proposals:


Mike Callahan




HUMBOLDT CREAMERY ASSOCIATION




572 Highway One




Fortuna, CA  95540




Telephone:
(707) 725-6182




Facsimile:
(707) 725-6186


If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.


